10/11/2023, 03:10

FW: PIA - Request Closed - PIA0001223

Wed 08 11 2023 15:02

From: tellhoco@howardcountymd.gov <tellhoco@howardcountymd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:30 AM

Subject: PIA - Request Closed - PIA0001223

You don't often get email from tellhoco@howardcountymd.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HOWARD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF COUNTY ADMINISTR.
3430 Courthouse Drive o Ellicott City, Maryland 21043 n 410-
Vo

Brandee Ganz, Chief Administrative Officer
bganz@howardcountymd.gov

November 8, 2023

Dear Ms./Mr. R,

The following is in response to your email to Howard County Government’s Office of Public Information, requesting information in accordance with t

Specifically, you asked for "Address:|7901 BRIGHTWIND CT ELLICOTT CITY Howard MD -21043 Parcel#z01252984 Owner Name: YIFEI FAN Ple
currently. Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. "

Please note, the PIA grants you the right to review responsive and available public records that are not otherwise exempted from disclosure, and to
business. Accordingly, a party responding to a PIA request is not required to answer questions or fill out paperwork.

The County's Dept. of Inspections, Licenses and Permits have no records responsive to your request. |

While Howard County has the right under the Public Information Act to charge you for search time in excess of two hours, no more than two hours \

Pursuant to MPIA § 4-362, you are entitled to seek judicial review of this decision by filing a complaint in the Circuit Court for Howard County or the

Sincerely,
Keyonna Kinsler

Howard County Government, Calvin Ball Coun

Ref:MSG3839387
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of
this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner;

and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts
no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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